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VISION

A TEXTILE COMPANY THAT CATERS TO THE CLOTHING
NEEDS OF EVERYONE

MISSION

Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited is a yarn manufacturing company
dedicated to provide premium quality yarn products to

the customers who value quality the maost.

We intend to make profit to generate a sufficient return

for our investors,

We also maintain a friendly, fair and creative work environment,

which inculcates diversity, new ideas and diligence.
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Nolica is-heraby flven that fhe Anoual General Mopting of KOHINDOR SPINNING MILLS.LIMITED will

| be héld on Tuesdady, Detbber28, 2025 at'S:00.0.im, at 771 E-3 Maln Boulevérd Gdlbarg-ill, Lahora o deal

wilh tha following matters:- '

Ordinary Buslnoss: o N ) ] )

1. Toracelve, considerand adapl the adiled financial statemeriis of thy Gompani for e year€nted
June 30,2025 togellier with Ihé tiptrs of directors and audRars thoreon,

2. Toapoolnt aldiors for s financial Veir 2025-28 and 1o fix (helf ramunaration, This presery audilars,
tatire and being sfigibla for re:appalntrient alfer themselves for recagpoiniment.

‘OthorBusiness:. T e . }

Tolrangactany other businiess which may tia brought forward with the parmission ef the Chairman.

Lahore: R BY ORDER:OF THE BOARD

Octobiar 02,2025 HASSA?\‘I'AHMAD KHAN
NOTES: Campany Secratary
BOOK CLOSURENOTICE;

Tha Shares Transfer Books of tho Company will ramaln ¢iosed:ffom 22-10-2025 to'20-10-2025 {both
daysincluslve), Transfers received inorder in all reSpect up Lo this ciose of business hours an Qclober 21,
2025 51 Shate Reglstrar Ofiicg, M/S Corplink (PvL.) Limiled, Wing Ascade, 1 Commarcial, Madal Town,
Lahpre, wili big consldered In limefor allending and vollng atthe meating,. - -
ATTENDANCEAT THE MEETING o .
Members whose names appear-in-the Ragisler of Members as:of 215t Ocléber 2025 arg entitled o
altend and vole al the AGM. A memberenlited e atlend and volo:atthis inseling may appoln any other
meamber-ns hisfher proxy to ailend and vole, Proxy. form may be dewnloaded fram. the Company's
swebsite (htpidAvww kahinoompinningmills.com). . 7
A Inslrumentiof proxy and the power of atiomeay ar ather authority-{iFany} underwhich it s signad or s
- certified true copy of such pawer or uthority dily notarizod must ba dopcsitad atthe’reglsieied officecaf
the Gemmpany ol least 48 hours-before.the tnie af the. mesling, A-pioxy must be 8 member: of-the
Campany. Membets areréquested toaubmit, alang-wilhi the proky (drm'a copy dFthiir and prosy'svolid
“Computesized Natianal |dantily Card (ChIC) &1 Possport. - T
W& member. appainls maredhan one Praxy and mara'than ona Inslrumont: of prexy. js depositad by
‘Thimfher sl suchiinstiuments of proxyshallbe renderad invaid, o ) ’
‘GUIDLINES FOR CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF FAKISTAN LIMITED (CDC) INVESTOR
ACGCOUNT HOLDERS; . ]
“CDC Agcount Holdors will furttior have to follow the undef-maniionad guidlinas as lald down in Glreilar
No.1dated January 26, 2000 by the Securiies and Exchahgd Commission of Pakisian {SECP):
.A. ForAttending tha Moating o
8. In easeof Individuals, (Re.account holder o7 subsaccount holder whose ragistration details are’|
upleadaias: par thi CDS Ragulatlons, shall authanticate hiser identiy. by Shawig hisihir
orlginal CNIC or, orlginal Passparatiha lims of aliending lha Meeting.

b, In¢ase of carporate entity, a*Bonrd of Direclon resalutionl power af altomay-with specimen |
-signature of (he nomines shall be.produced {unlpss.if Has'baen provided earller) al the time of
the meeling. ' . ! o : o

B. ForAppeintingProxias o S .

o, Incaseofindividyals, e accounl haldsr.of sub-atcount holder whese: registration defalls are
utloaded as par W2 COC Regulations, shalfsubmi the proxy formas parabove rdiraments.

b, Attested toples of the GNIG or Iha passport of bengficial owners, praxy hoidar.and witnessps:
shali befurnished with [he progy [arm,

¢ The proxy shall prodice hisoiigingl CNIC or original passortat this lima of tha Mealing.

d. In case ofcorparate snlity, & Borrd of: Direciors' rasoiiiion-andior & duly notarized power of

of the* naminee shall be: provuced

-alomey in:[avar-of proxy. hilder wilh specimen’ signaturd-
. alang wilh proxy fofmlo the Company, Co
Video Conferance Facillty :
If tha Company recelves cofisent from the membars helding at least 10% shareholding residing in.a cify,-
‘o parlicipate inthe- meeting throtigh vidac-iink &t laast saven days. prior {o:dalg.-of tha-medsling, the:
Company wilf arrarige facility of videc-link in thal city subjest to availability af such facilityinihat tily. The
CGornpany will inimate membiers-reparding venug-of [he videolink facify atlogst five days belora the
?gi_ie'lgf‘!hﬂ': genaral meating along with complete infarmatian nEcastaty to ensbld: ham o aceass: he-
acility. S
tnihis regard, shasehioldyrs are requasted ta il e following form and submit o the Régisiared Officaof
the Company sevandays higlore he date ofholding ol ha gerierdl meating: -+, ) ’
we.., . of. ; beinga .member of Kohingor Spinning. Mills Limlled, holder of

R S AU -ordinary shares. as por’ Regisiered Folio No./CBC A/C .#
i...hereby opt forvideo conferenca facility 8L Lo o oo i e e i e e s

Siniaturs of Member

idio Link Facility forMuting’ o _
Thet members can also alond atia mesting via vidag Ink, Ta' aylsrid the meeling through vidéd-fink,

maitbars and thalr proxlis efa regiested lotegister Iiemsaives by praviding tia follawlag ifarmatiorn
‘along. with valld copy ol:GemipUterizad Nafional kently Card {bolh sides)/passpor, aitesied copy of
board risolulionipower ol :alluney {fn case” sl corporate sharehaldars) hrough mall at

saeed@chakwalgroup.cam.pk nol tlzrthan seven days before h:i_lr._liug ofthe mealing,

Nome of Member Faolia.No./CDC
! Proxy holder “Adcount No.

CNIC No. Coll No:/Wihalsapp No. | Emali D

Tha vidso-link ant loghy crodeftials ¥l be BHared with sharehiolders upon authsmtieation,
Avallabjlity 6 Audilad Flnnhtlal Stntemdnts 6n Company's Websita: .
dccardancy Willittia: iravislons” of ‘Spcliona. 223(7) of he Eompsnlas Act, 2017 -and. pursumnt o
0.380{1}/2023 dnt reh 21,2023,tha fidsnalal sialemanis-of i Company for the yoar endad’

'80th June 2025 canbo aésnsged ihroygh the iolloiing Weblink and QR enablod coda:

‘OGREody . Wabilnk
'3 | wewKchinogrspinningmills.com

Prohlblton of Distributlon of Gifis:

The SECE, vide Clrzular No. 3 £ 2018 datéd Febrisry 9, 2018, and S.R:0, 452(1)/2025 dated March 17,
2025, has' sirigtly prohibiled- companias. from’ offading or distibiding qifls, Incentives, of any similar
henafils (inciuding but not fimited totokens, coupors, meals; or lakeaway packages) o Members atorin
-cennaction with ganeral maelings. In accordance with Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2017 any nen-
-compliance with- these direciives constitutss-a punishabie offence,.and companias found in. violatian-
-may be subjectto anforzementactions and pannllies. .
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN ON THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF BOARD AND
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ROLE PLAYED BY THE BOARD IN ACHIEVING THE COMPANY'S
OBJECTIVES UNDER SECTION 192(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

Itis my immense pleasure to present the Review Report in accardance with the requirements of Section 192(4)
of the Companies Act, 2017 for the year ended 30th June 2025. During the year, the Board of Directors (the
Board) played an effective role in managing the affairs of the Company in the following manner:

*All the significant issues were presented before the Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the
corporate decision making process;

*The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place;

*The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that the directors' rep’brt is
published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the directors'
report are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and regulations; ‘

*The Board recognizes that well defined corporate governance processes is vital in enhancing corporate
accountability and is committed to ensure high standards of corporate governance to preserve and mamt’nn
staleholder value:

*The Board has ensured that members of the Board and its respective committees possess adequate sl\llls
experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the Company,

*The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members in a timely manner and the
Board members are kept abreast of developments between meetings; and

*The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance \y[th the
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company.

*Necessary Board agenda and related supporting documents were duly made available to the Board and its
comimitiee meetings and the non-executives and independent directors are equally involved in 1mp0r(dnt
decisions of the board,

The Board's annual performance evaluation conducted apainst the established criteria was assessed as
satisfactory.

Being the Chairman of the Board, I would like to thank all our Board members for their commitment and
contribution. I will remain firmly committed to ensure that the Company complies with all the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2017, the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019 and other regulations and ensuring that our management team continues to take decisions that w1ll create
value for you in the short, medium and long term.

-
!

\______,..._,-..-—v.»-/,,»—-7—
October 02, 2025 Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir

Lahore Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors have the honor to present annual report of your Company together with. audited
financial statements and auditors' report thereon for the year ended 30th June 2025,

The Directors' Report has been prepared in accordance with the Section 227 of the Companies
Act, 2017 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019 and is being
submitted to the shareholders for the Annual General Meeting held on October 28th, 2025

Financial Highlights:

The financial highlights for the year ended 30th June 2025 and 30th June 2024 are as fOllQ;JA;SZ

2025 2024
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Operating Loss 202,951,575 170,694,108
Taxation 16,598:506 (3:816,576)
Loss After Taxation 494,210,669 374,652,406

(Loss) Per Share: '
The Basic loss per share of the Company for the year 2025 remained at Rs. 1.13 (2024: loss per

share was Rs. 0.91).
Going Concern Assumption:

The auditors have emphasized that due to circumstances described in Note 1.2 to the financial -
statements the Company may not be able to continue as a going concern. However, the
management has prepared the annexed financial statements on going concern basis due to
reasons explained in Note 1.2 to the financial statements. The auditors have not qualified their
opinion in this respect.

Performance Review:

During the year, no operational activity has taken place. The loss for the year is mamly
attributable to depreciation, administration expenses, regulatory fees etc.

Your Company has sustained a net loss after tax of Rs. 494 million for the year ended JOth June
2025 as compared to a net loss after tax of Rs.375 million for the corresponding last year.

The management of your Company is making concerted efforts and continues to endeavor to
achieve improved performance in the best interests of the shareholders.

Future Plan:

The shareholders had accorded approval in their EOGM held on 12th September 2024 toamend
Memorandum and Articles of Association to make them in conformity with the Table B and



Table A of the First Schedule of the Companies Act, 2017. This change has been approved by
the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, enabling the Company to carry out any
other profitable business (other than licensed businesses) in addition to primary busmess of
spinning.

General Economic & Spinning Industry Review:

u*;‘
The Economic Survey of Pakistan for 2024-25 indicated a positive shift, with a real GDP ;,10wih

of 2.68% and a significant decrease in inflation. Key developments include a stable.elxtelrnal
accouni with a current account surplus, an increase in foreign exchange reserves, Ea_ncl a
strengthened debt profile. However, due to catastrophic monsoon floods of 2025, we are Sfaring
down the barrel of a food security emergency that could ripple through every layel of its
economy. The loss of this year's harvest will not just hurt farmers; it will force Pakistan to 1mpo1t
vast quantities of wheat, vegetables, and cotton, straining foreign exchange reserves and drwmg
up the import bill. At the same time, export earnings will collapse as rice and cotton surpluses
disappear. This dangerous combination, higher imports and falling exports, threatens to “widen

the current account deficit and weaken the rupee.

Our spinning industry is still reeling from crisis. The plight of the spinning industry is ne)t due to
a single factor but a confluence of severe external and macroeconomic headwinds that have
created a "perfect storm." '

1. Catastrophic Cotton Shortfall: Pakistan's cotton production has plummeted to multi-decade
lows due to climate-induced floods, pest attacks, and a reduction in cultivation arca. This has
forced the industry to become critically dependent on imported cotton, which is not only
expensive but also subjects us to volatile international prices and supply chain disruptions.

2. Foreign Exchange Liquidity Crisis: The severe constraint on the availability of foreign
exchange (USD) is the most critical bottleneck. The State Bank of Pakistan's (SBP) megsures (o
prioritize essential mmports have created significant delays and hurdles in opening Létters of
Credit (LCs) for the import of raw cotton and essential machinery parts. This has’ dnecﬂy
constrained our ability to operate at full capacity and fulfill export orders. e
3. Historic Hike in Energy Costs: The cost of energy—both electrical and gas—has skylocketed
to uncompetitive levels. The massive increases in tariffs, coupled with punitive fugl price
adjustments, have eroded our profit margins to a breaking point. Energy is a prllTlFll’y cost
component in spinning, and these increases have made our products significantly more e\cpenswe
on the global market.



4. Global Economic Slowdown & Demand Compression: Rising global inflation and etonomic
uncertainty in key export markets, particularly in Europe, have led to a contraction in demand for
textiles. International buyers are reducing mventory levels, leading to order canceliatlons
deferred shipments, and intense pressure on pricing.

5. Uncompetitive Regional Landscape: Our regional competitors, notably Bangladesh, India, and
Vietnam, benefit from more stable energy supplies, predictable government policies, and, in
some cases, preferential trade agreements. The cumulative effect of Pakistan's chalEenges has
severely dented our competitive advantage.

The sector-wide result of these challenges has been devastating i.e. widespread plant shutdowns
massive layoffs, a sharp decline in exports, and a threat to the entire textile value chain.

Future Qutlook;

The future outlook for Pakistan's spinning mills is uncertain, marked by a severe crisis of
declining local cotton production, high energy costs, and increased yarn imports, While the
industry has potential for growth through modernization, value addition, and crovemmem pollcy
support, overcoming energy limitations and fostering a competitive environment for local raw
materials are crucial for its survival and to prevent the collapse of the entire textile value chain.

Principal Activity:
The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn.

Principal Risk and Uncertainty

Businesses face numerous risk and uncertainties which if not properly addressed mlght cause
serious loss to the company. Following are some risks which the company and spmnmg mdusuy
are facing: L

-Spinning mills heavily rely on local cotton, but both production and quality have declmed
considerably, forcing dependence on expensive imports.

-High energy costs for gas and electricity are a significant burden, and supply disr upuons lll\e_
load shedding hinder operations.

-Many mills operate with outdated equipment, limiting their competitiveness and the ab'.i]i'ty to
adopt new technologies.

-High volumes of imported yarn from countries like China flood the local market, duvm[,
down prices for local yarn and reducing revenue for mills.



-The sector's focus on cotton restricts its ability to adapt to global demand shifts towards
products made from man-made fibers (MMF), which offers greater potential for customization
and reduced waste.

Significant Features of Directors' Remuneration:

The Board of Directors has approved a formal policy for remuneration of executive and non-
executive directors. Non-executive directors including the independent directors are not entitled
for any remuneration including fee for attending the Board and its committees’ mieetings.
Remuneration of executive was approved by the Board, as recommended by the Hurnan
Resource and Remuneration Committee. For information on remuneration of executive dlrectms
including CEO in 2024-25, please refer relevant notes to the Financial Statements. ’

Information about Defaults In Debt Payments:

All banks have filed recovery suit against the Company. The amount claimed in these si'iits have
already been accounted for in financial statements. The reason for default in payments is
liquidity crisis being faced by the Company since financial year 2015. o

Subsequent Events:

No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Cbmpany
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates’ and the
date of the Director's Report.

Directors' Loan:

The directors of the Company have always financially supported the Company. This support was
extended to the Company by the directors in the shape of equity contribution and loars as and
when required. During the year under review, we have received Rs. 135.880 mllhcm (7074
226.144 million) from directors, '

Internal Financial Controls
The directors are aware of their financial responsibility with respect to internal financial controls.

Through discussion with management and auditors, they confirm that adequate con’Lrols have
been implemented by the company.

Approval of Issue of Further Shares (Other Than Right Offer)



The Securities and Exchange commission of Pakistan (SECP) has accorded approval to our
application for further issue of shares by way of other than right offer under Section 83(1)(b) of
the Companies Act, 2017 read with regulation 5 of the Companies (Further Issue of Sha.les)
Regulations 2020 vide letter No. CSD/CI//28/2005/186 dated 21stMarch 2025.

On 11th April 2025, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited allotted 23,'_6"07,500
securities of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited in the name of Central Depository Comijany of
Pakistan Limited vide letter No. OPS/CA/FI/001 dated 14th April 2025. These shares ‘were
issued to Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir.

Composition of Board:

Total number of Directors (as at 30th June 2025):
a) Male: 6 (Six)
b) Female: 1 (One)

Composition (as at 30th June 2025):

(1) Independent Directors: 2 (Two)

(if) Other Non-executive Directors 3 (Three)

(iii) Executive Directors 2 (Two)

Name of Directors (as at 30th June 2025):

Khawaja Mohammad Jahangir (Chairman)
Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem
Mohammad Naveed (Chief Executive)
Mohammad Hamza Yousaf

Agsa Jahangir

Faisal Qaiyum {Independent director)
Abbas Ali (Independent director)

N R W

Committee of The Board

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board of directors had formed the
following committees:

-Audit Committee



Faisal Qaiyum
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Aqgsa Jahangir
-HR & Remuneration Committee
Faisal Qaiyum
Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Auditors:

The present auditors of the Company have completed the annual audit for the year ended 30 June
2025 and are due to retire and being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment for the
year ending 30 June 2026. The Audit Committee has recommended for re- appomtmem of
present auditors. '

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance:

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock Exchange
in its Listing Regulations relevant for the year ended June 30, 2025 have been adopted by the
Company and have been duly complied with. A statement to this effect is annexed to the Report.

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices:

The Board has prepared and circulated the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices sigﬁed by
every Director and employee of the Company as a token of acknowledgement of his / her
understanding of the standards of conduct in relation to anybody associated of dealing with the
Company.,

Gender Pay Gap Statement Under Circular 10 of 2024 Issued By SECP:
Following is gender pay gap calculated for the year ending 2025:

(i) Mean gender Pay Gap 100%

(ii) Median gender Pay Gap 100%

We draw your kind attention towards the fact that the Company has no female employee durlng
the year ending 30th June 2025. i

It is important to mention that the remuneration philosophy at Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited
doe not differentiate based on gender. Employee pay is determined by multiple factors, ircluding



professional experience, tenure, education, job role, performance, market dynamics, and
geographical location.

3

Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework:

In compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of the Securities. and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Govemance)
Regulations, 2019 the Directors are pleased to report that:

i) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of
Company's operations, cash flows and changes in equity. '

ii} Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained as required undex the
Companies Act, 2017.

iii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of 'ﬁuaucial
statements and changes, wherever made, have been adequately disclosed. Accountlng estnnatcs
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. ‘

iv) International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Staindal -ds
(IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of financial statements
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 1mplemented and
monitored. :

vi) The audit observation on going concern has been disclosed in Note no 1.2 of the ﬁnancial
statements. K

vii) Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
viit) Outstanding taxes and levis are given in the notes to the financial statements,

ix}) No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial positioﬁ"‘ of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet 1elates
and the date of the Director's Report. ‘

x) The company has neither declared dividend nor issued bonus shares because of loss sustaiﬁed
by the Company for the year ended 30th June 2025, '

xi) Subsequent to the adaptation by SECP of the revised auditing standards, the auditors are
required to communicate key audit matters as part of the auditors’ report. These key aucht
matters are annexed to the Annual Report.



xi1)The figures in the financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2025, have been audited
by external auditors of the Company

xiii) Details of trades in shares of the Company by Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary,
Head of Internal Audit, other executives and their spouses and minor children are annexed to the
report. '

xiv) The Company has fulfilled its major statutory and financial obligations except as disclosed
in financial statements due to liquidity issues;

xv) The Statement of Compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Goveljﬁanc'e is
annexed with this report. S

Pattern of Shareholding:

The pattern of shareholding as on 30th June 2025 and its disclosures as required in the Code of
Corporate Governance is annexed with this report. '

Dividends:

The Board of Directors recommended that no dividend shall be declared for the year ended 30th
June, 2025 as the Company has incurred loss during the year.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company takes into account social, environmental and ethical concerns within the broader
business landscape. We are dedicated to actively striving to take into account and harmonize the
needs of all stakeholders with a special focus on local community and our essential workforce.

Web Reference:

In compliance with SRO 634 (1)/2014 dated July 10, 2014, the Company is maintaining a
functional website. The Company’s all periodic financial statements including Annual Reports
are available on the Company's website The Company’s website address is as follows: .

htip://www.kohinoorspinningmills.com

Board Evaluation:

In compliance with Code of Corporate Governance Regulations 2019, the Board has putm place
a mechanism for the annual evaluation of Board's performance. The evaluation:of the
performance of the Board is essentially an assessment of how the board has performed onall of
the selected parameters. '



Environment, Health and Safety:

We are committed to reduce adverse impacts caused due to environmental aspects as per
standards of national and international environmental legislations. We provide and execute the
business and operational activities in such a way to minimize the environmental risk.

We prioritize the health and safety of our employees and are proactively managing risks
associated with our manufacturing process. Our goal is to minimize the likelihood of accidents
and injuries. To ensure a safe working environment, we provide all plant employees with
essential safety appliances and equipment,

Our company is committed to providing comprehensive medical facilities and other necessary
amenities to support the health and well-being of our employees. In addition to these medical
facilities, we encourage healthy lifestyle activities, including sports at the factory.

We constantly try and improve energy efficiencies both at production facilities and head office.

Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors places on record its sincere appreciation for the support by its
shareholders, and employees. The board also expresses its gratitude for the continued guidance
and support by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and Pakistan Stock
Exchange (PSX). o

The Director Report have been singned by two directors as the Chief Executive of the company
is out of the country.

On behalf of the Board
Date: 02 October 2025
Lahore: Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir'
——r < -

oA R

" DIRECTOR Chairman
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KEY FINANCIAL DATA OF LAST 51X YEARS

Year ended June 30

2025 [ 2024 [ 2023 [ 2022 [ 2021 ] 2020
Profit and Loss Summary
Sales-Net Pak-Rs. - - 115,435,392 1,630,587,061 2,807,075,051 1,662,982,360
{Gross (Loss)/Profit Pak-Rs. - - (172,601,007} (269,065,048) {213,386.403} {134,845,574)
{Loss} after tax Pak-Rs. {494,110,665) {374,652,406) (376,893,577} (433,908,135} (369,335,887} {245,041 614)
Balance 3heet Summary
Share Capital Pak-Rs. 2,178,571,425 2,060,533,923 1,078,571,425 1,678,571,425 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425
Accumulated (Loss) Pak-Rs, 1,973,041,313 1,497,774,665| (1,143,021,845)f {2,606,110,373}] (2,170,842,000}| (3,801,334,707)
Share Holder's Equity Pzk-Rs. 205,530,112 562,755,260 {64,45G, 420} {1,527,538,948)| (1,002,270,575) (722,763,377)
Non C t Liabllities k-Rs.
o ez Exchicing loan from - Palcfs 31,624,931 0810537 30597595 AB292487  AS0B213 49,523,071
Loan From Diracters Pak-Rs. 652,031,360 555,151,269 1,311,969,419 968,254,259 575,210,259 503,649,521
Property, plant and Equipment Pak-Rs. 3,349,172,308 3,475,084,333 3,608,194,635 1,512,275,386 1,594,114,580 :1,652,107,503
Other Non Current Assets Pak-Ns. 10,561,342 44,221,512 44,221,312 44,221,312 44,221,312 39,325,312
Total Assets Pak-As, 3,830,061,428 4,250,965,670 4,593,793,277 3,031,830,674 2,618,028,980 2,824,855,050
Total Liahiliti ing | fi ’ :
diur:ﬂ;;'l't'“ (Exclizding loan from Pak-Rs. 2,932,495,955 3232055141 3346274270  3,59L115363  3,135089,305  3,043,969,806
Profitabllity and Qperating Ratios
Gross Prafit Margin % 0.00 0.00 {149.52) (10.23) (7.60) {8.11}
Net Profit to sales A 0.00 0.00 {326.50) (16.48) [13.16) (34,74}
Liquidity Ratios
Current Timas 0.16 0.24 0.28 0.42 032 0.38
QuickfAcid test Timas 0.05 0.04 0.04 012 0.05 0.08
Actlvity/Turnover Ratlios
Inventory Turnover Times . - 0.31 312 3.40 2.0¢
Deblors Turnaver Times - - 0.97 6.71 24,89 1141
Creditors Turnover Times - - 0.34 291 9.64 7.41
Investment/Market Ratlos
Earning Per share Times {1.13} {0.91) {1.e8) (2.01) {1.71) {1.14}




Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited
Year ending: 30th June 2025

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:-

1. The total number of directors are 07 as per the following:

a. Male: 06

b. Female: | 01

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Name
Independent Directors 1. Faisal Qaiyum
2. Abbas Ali ‘
Non-Executive Directors 1. Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir -
2. Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Female Non-Executive Director 1. Ms. Agsa Jahangir )
Executive directors 1. Muhammad Naveed
2. Khawaja Muhammad Hamza
Yousaf ‘

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures; .



5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars
of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is 111a1nta1ned by the
company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on 1ele{zant matters
have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations; '

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the, requirements
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and cnculatmg mmutes of
meeting of the Board,

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuner ation of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations; ‘

9. Out of Seven Directors. three directors are exempt from Directors’ Training program as
they qualify the criteria of having a minimum of 14 years of education and 15 years of
expeuence on the Board of a listed Company. One Director has already completed Director's
Training program. The Board shall arrange the Directors’ Training program for the remaining
directors in due course of time; '

10. No new appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of internal
audit was made during the year;

11. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the ﬁnanmal statements

before approval of the Board; w
12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

a) Audit Committee

Name Designation
Faisal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem Member
Agsa Jahangir Member

b) HR and Remuneration Committee



Name Designation
Faisal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir Member
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
following,-

Committees Frequency of Meeting
Audit Committee 04--on quarterly basis
HR and Remuneration Committee Ol-annual basis

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is conside1éd suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company; .

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have.been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute,.of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse,
parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the companys;

I'7. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have obsewed IFAC
guidelines in this regard; E

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,78, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulatmns
have been complied with; and N



19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32,

33 and 36 are below (if applicable):

Regulation Requirement Explanation of Non-Compliance
Ref, .
5 The minority members as a class | No one intended to contest election

shall be facilitated by the Board to
contest election of directors by proxy
solicitation.

as director representing minority
shareholders. -

6(1) It is mandatory that each listed The Company currently has two
company shall have at least two or elected independent directors out of
one third members of the Board, total seven directors on the Board.
whichever is higher, as independent | Fractional requirement  for
directors. Independent directors have not

been rounded wup as both
independent directors . have
requisite  competencies, - skills,
knowledge and experiente to
discharge and execute their duties
competently as per laws and
regulations under which. hereby
fulfill the necessary requirements;
therefore, not  warrant- the
appointment of a third independent
director., :

18 All  companies  shall  make | Currently, the Company . has not
appropriate arrangements to carry | made any anangemet";t . for
out orientation for their directors to | orientation program. HoweVer, the
acquaint them with these | Company is considering to carry
Regulations, applicable laws, their | out in-house orientation- training
duties and responsibilities to enable | program in due course.
them to effectively govern the affairs
of the listed company for and on
behalf of shareholders. :

19(D) It is encouraged that by 30 June | Out of seven, three Directéi‘i;fs[meet

2022, all directors on the Board have
acquired the prescribed certification
under any director training program
offered by institutions, local or
foreign, that meet the criteria

the exemption criteria of minimum
of 14 years of education and 15
years of experience on the Boards
of listed companies, hence are

exempt from Directors’ training




specified by the Commission and
approved by it.

program. One Director has already
completed  Director's  training
program. However, remaining
directors will attain the certification
in due course.

19(3)

Companies are encouraged to
arrange training for at least one head
of department every year under the
Directors’ Training program from
July 2022.

The Company has not arranged any
training under Directors’ Training
Program for any head of the
department during the year

29(1)

The Board may constitute a separate
committee, designated as the
nomination committee, of such
number and class of directors, as it
may deem appropriate in its
circumstances

Currently the board has not
constituted a separate nomination
committee and the functions are
being performed by the*human
resource and remuneration
committee :

30(1)

The Board may constitute the risk
management committee, of such
number and class of directors, as it
may deem appropriate in its
circumstances, to carry out a review
of effectiveness of risk management
procedures and present a report to
the Board.

Currently, the Board ‘has not
constituted a  separate = Risk
Management Committee and the
functions are being performed by
the Board =

35

The company may post key elements
of its significant policies, brief
synopsis of terms of reference of the
Board’s committees on its website
and key elements of the director’s
remuneration policy.

Although, these were cjreulated
among the relevant empldyees and
directors, the Board shall consider
positing such policies and synopsis
on its website in near future

-

\_/-/-7~“"’7"

(KHAWAIA MUHAMMAD JAHANGIR)

Chairman
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INDEPENDEDNT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN THE LISTED
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations), prepared by the Board of Directors
of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2025, to comply
with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and to report if it
does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the reguirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding
of the accounting and internat control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’
statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and
risks. :

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements
of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by Board of
Directors upen recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures
to assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties and that
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

No information for the purpose of review was provided to us accordingly, we do not express our
conclusion as to whether Statement of Compliance appropriately reflects the Company’s
compliance in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as
applicable to the Company for year ended June 30, 2025.

)

SAEED UL HASSAN & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: SAEED UL HASSAN
Lahore

Date: October 02, 2025

27 C, TAMC Building. Tst Floor, MM Alam Road, Gulberg Ill, Lahore. Tel: 042 - 35772246/48 Email:ucl_hr@yahoo.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025, and the
statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2025, and its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. For the year ended 30
June 2025 the Company incurred a net loss of Rs. 494.210 million (2024: Rs. 374.652 million),
accumulated losses total Rs. 3,902.754 million and current liabilities exceed current assets by
Rs. 2,430.745 million (2024: Rs. 2,369.782 million), which give rise to a material uncertainty
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Management has prepared a detailed going concern assessment and is pursuing mitigating
actions including contested litigation in the Lahore High Court (where formal legal advice
indicates a favorable outcome is probable) and an irrevocable director commitment to inject
fresh equity for working capital and debt restructuring; these measures are expected to enable
the Company to meet its obligations. Accordingly, and subject to the successful execution and
timing of these measures, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis. (See Note 1.2 for details.)

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Page 1|5
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CONTINUED

In addition to the matters described in the ‘Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern’ of
our report, we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report:

Key Audit Matter

How the Matter Was Addressed in the Audit

1. Deferred Tax Recognition on
Revaluation Surplus:

(Refer to note no. 9.2 to the financial
statements)

The company has realized a deferred
tax amounting to 16.598 million under
1AS 12.

Recognition of deferred tax on
revaluation requires complex
judgment. Incorrect treatment may
materially misstate equity.

a. Recalculated deferred tax liability arising on
revaluation surplus.

b. Tested assumptions used by management for
recognition and measurement.

c. Verified compliance of accounting treatment
with 1AS 12 and checked note disclosures.

2. Unfunded Gratuity Scheme
(Employee Benefits):

(Refer to note no. 5.21(a) & 9 to the
financial statements)

The Company operates an unfunded
gratuity scheme with a closing liability
of PKR 31.62 million as at 30 June 2025
(2024: PKR 30.81 million).

The valuation involves significant
actuarial assumptions such as discount
rates, salary growth, and expected
service years, which may materially
affect the reported liability.

a. Reviewed actuarial assumptions {discount
rate 11.75%, salary increase 10.75%, working
life 5 years) for reasonableness.

b. Verified management’s calculations of
closing liability of PKR 31.62 million.

c. Checked disclosures for compliance with IAS
19.

3. Unclaimed Dividend:

(Refer to the 'Current Liabilities'
section of the Statement of Financial
Pasition)

The Company has an unclaimed
dividend balance of PKR 1.915 million
which has not been deposited into the
separate unpaid dividend account as

a. Obtained and critically assessed
management's written representation and
supporting explanation regarding the
unavailability of a government treasury
account.

Page 2]5
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required by Section 244 of the
Companies Act, 2017. Management has
contended that non-compliance is due
to the unavailability of a specific
government treasury account for this
purpose and has provided a written
representation to this effect.

Assessing the validity of management's
justification for non-compliance with a
statutory requirement is a key audit
matter due to the potential for
material misstatement and legal
implications.

b. Corroborated the accuracy of the unclaimed

dividend balance of PKR 1.915 million by
tracing it to dividend declarations and
subsequent shareholder payment records.

Evaluated the appropriateness of the
accounting treatment and the adequacy of
the disclosures in the financial statements
concerning this non-compliance.

. Verified whether the Company has

established a separate private bank account
designated for unclaimed dividends, as
mandated under the Act.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material statements, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high tevel of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
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- be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken based on these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not to express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial staternents,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

Page 4|5
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the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, except for the matters discussed in the basis for qualified opinion section
of our report, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) Proper books of accounts have been kept except for Fixed Asset register by the
company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017).

(b) The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the statement
of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and agree with the books of account and
returns;

(c) Investments made, expenditures incurred, and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

{(d) No Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024, were audited by
Nasir Javaid Magsood Imran Chartered Accountants, who expressed an unmodified opinion on
those financial statements in their report dated October 07, 2024. Our opinion on the financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2025, is also unmodified.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Saeed Ul
Hassan.

Vo o0ty (2D

SAEED-UL-HASSAN & Co. o\ HAg
Chartered Accountants

Place: Lahore
Dated: October 02, 2025
UDIN: AR2025106172JTy1L0A6
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2025

2035 20z
Note I | e
Rupees

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital 2,200,000,000 2,200,000,000

440,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs, 5 each.

[ssued, subscribed and paid up share capital & 2,178,571,425 2,060,533,935

Revaluation surplus 1,756,741,487 1,797,379,209

Reserves 7 (3,739,782,800) (3,295,153,875)
205,530,112 562,759,26Q)

Non-current liabilities

Long term loans B 693,031,360 556,151,269

Dulerred liabilities 9 31,624,931 30,810,537
723,656,291 586,961,806

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 16 304,516,634 535,147,386

Accrued interest on oans and borrowings 11 471,877,939 471,877,939

Sheort term borrowings 12 1,463,142,972 1,463,142,972

Current pottion of long term loans 13 364,705,882 364,705,882

Supplier's credit 14 294,716,480 264,453,108

Unclaimed dividend 1,915,117 1,915,117

Tax payable - -

2,900,875,024 3,101,244,604

Caontingencies and commitments 13 - -

Total Habilities 3,624,531,315 3,688,206,410

Total equity and labilities 3,830,061,428 4,250,965,670

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 16 3,349,172,308 3,475,084,383

Leng Term Deposits 17 10,561,342 44,271,312

lL.ong term investments iB 197,921 197,921

3,359,931,571 3,519,503,616

Currenl assels

Storgs, spares and loose tocls 19 12,937,533 12,937,933

Stock in rade 20 325,206,598 587,518,736

Trade deblars 21 112,585,760 113,585,760

Tax refundable o) 4,066,830 3,480,829

Shori term advances 23 14,421,083 13,847,528

Cash and cash equivalents 24 911,653 1,091,267
470,129,857 731,462,054

Assets classified as held for sale

Total assets

3,830,061.428

4,25(,965,670

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statemesls.

the Chief Executive af the company is out of couniry, \ /
R PP
Y

As required U/5 232(0) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial stalume1u: 11%1“: g;’ﬂu signed by two direclors and CFQ as

\

{hairman | [ Chief Finanefal Officer 1l

Trictor  “\




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Revenue - net
Cost of revenue
Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Operating loss

Finance cost
Other Operaking expenses

OCther income

Loss before tax
Taxation

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Loss after tax

Earnings per share - basic

Note

e}
wm

30

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

2025 | 2024
Rupees
(202,951,575) (170,694,108)
(202,951,575) (170,694,108)
(202,951,575) (170,694,108)
8,181 ., (136,008)
(304,605,449} (243,827,574)
(304,663,630) (243,964,482)
( 30,003,043 ] | 36,189,609 |

30,003,043 36,189,609
(477,612,162) (378,468,962)
- 21,288,688
(16,598,506} (17,472,112)
(494,210,669) (374,652,406)
(1.13) {0.91)

As required U/S 232(T) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial statements have been signed by two directors and CFO as

y

the Chief Executive of the company is out of country.

N A

Chairman ]

\pBS

Chicl Financial Officer

Director \,



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

2025 ||
Rupees

ha

(024

Nate

Loss after tax (494,210,669) (374,652,406)
Other comprehensive income

ltems that way be subsequently reclassified to profilor loss
Income tax relating to these items - | I -

ltems Hhatwill uot be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Gain on revaluation of land and buildings - -
Remeasurements of retirement benefit obligations 911 2,345,515 2,437 473
Income tax relating to these items - ’ -

2,345,515 2,427,473
Other comprehensive income 2,345,515 2,427,473
Total comprehensive loss for the year {491,865,154} (372,224,933)

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial stalements.

As required U/S 232(T) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial statements have been signed by two directors and CFO as

the Chief Executive.of the company is out of country. &i ! %r e

Chairman | | Chief Financial Officer [ Director §
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMTED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Gratuity

Expected credit loss

Gain on dispesal of fixed assets

Finance cost

Exchange loss/ (gain)

impairment loss

Operating loss before working capital changes

Effect of working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores and spares

Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Cash used in operations

Bank charges paid
Income taxes paid
Gratuily paid

Net cash gutflows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds frem sale of property, plant and equipment
Long term deposits

Net cash inflows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in direclors loan

Proceeds from the issue of shares

Net cash inflows from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As required U/S 232(1) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial statements h

ST

Chicf Firancial Officer

the Chief Executive of the company is out of country.

R A o

LA
Chairman i

Note

2025 1 201
Rupees
(477,612,162) {378,468,982)
135,912,075 132,586,657
3,543,120 3,593,536
- 2,394,123
- (6,148,756)
11,215122 23,269,608
30,261,372 11,083,194
262,312,137 206,342,558
433,243,835 373,130,919
(44,368,337) (5,348,062)
- 4,115,242
(573,555) {684,604)
(573,555) 3430638
[ 41787899 [ (278,319,245)
(241,787,893) (22B,319,245)
(286,729,764) {230,236,669)
{58,181) (136,908)
{586,001) {1,245,200)
(363,210) (953,125)
{1,027,392) (2,335,233)
(287,757,176) {232,571,503)
- 6,672,350
33,659,970 -
33,659,970 6,672,35)
135,880,092 236,144,350
118,037,500 -
253,917,592 326,144,350
(179,614) 244,797
1,091,267 846,470
911,653 1,091,267

ave been signed by two directors and CFQn\s

yeok)

|

Director
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Status and nature of business

ABC Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 23rd July, 1970 as a Public Limited Company under the under
the companies Act, 1913 (Now Companies Act 2017) and is quoted in Karaci Stock Exchange. The company is principally
engaged in the business of textile spinning. The registered office of the company is located at 7-E, 3/1 Main Boulevard,
Gulberg-ITI, Lahore. Unit 01 & 02 Ameenabad 8 km, Pindi Road, Chakwal and Unit 03 is located at 8 lcm Bhoun road,
Chakwal.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that the Company will continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future and be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course
of business. _
The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs, 494,210,669 for the year ended June 30, 2025 {2024: Rs. 374,652,406). As of that
date, the Company has accumulated losses of Rs, 3,902,754,806, and its current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs.
2,430,745,167 (2024: excess of Rs. 2,369,782,551). These conditions, along with the Company's history of losses, indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
The Company's directors have provided an irrevocable commitment [etter to inject fresh equity.
These funds are specifically intended to support working capital and facilitate a debt restructuring post the litigation outcome.
Management believes the successful execution of these plans will enable the Company to meet its obligations for the
foreseeable future. Consequently, these financial statements do not include any adjustments that would be necessary if the
Company were unable to continue as a going concern.

Basis of preparation
Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise specifica[ly‘stzit'ed, if any,

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards as apphcable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017, Approved accounting standards comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Iernational Accounting Standards Board {LASB) as nntlfled under
the Companies Act, 2017; and

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Paldstan (ICAP); and
Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Wherever, the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 or directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan differs with the requirements of these accounting standards, the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 or the
requirements of the said directives shall prevail.

Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements have been prepared in Pakistani Rupees (PKR}, which is the company's functmm[ and
presentational currency

Use of judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Company’s
accounting policies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other
factors, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the process of
applying the Company‘s accounting policies, the management has made the following estimates and judgements which are
significant to the financial statements:

- assumptions and estimates used in determining the recoverable amount, residual values and useful lives of pmperty plant
and equipment {Note 16);

- assumptions and estimates used in deriving fair value of long term investments{Note 18);

- assumptions and estimates used in determining the provision for slow moving and obsolete stores, spares and loose tools
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(Note 19);
- assumptions and estimates used in writing down items of stock in trade to their net realisable value (Noke 20
- assumptions and estimates used in calculating the provision for impairment for trade debtors{Note 21);
- assumptions and estimates used in calculating the provision for impairment for shert term advances(Note 23);
- assumptions and estimates used in calculating the provision for impairment for cash and cash equivalents(Note 24);
- assumptions and estimates used in disclosure and assessment of provision for contingencies and commitments (Note 15);

- assumptions and estimales used in determining current income under relevant tax law and the decisions of appellate
autharitics on certain cases issued in the past (Note 22);

Standards, amendments and interpretations
Standards, amendments and interpretations adopted during the year

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the previous
financial year.

New standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations which became effective during the
year ended June 30, 2025

There are no standards which the company have to adopt ammendments and interpretations,
Standards, amendments and improvements to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following revised standards, amendments and improvements with respect to the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standards or mterpretatic}ns:

The Company expects that the adoption of the below mentioned standards and amendments will not hwe any material
impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

Effective date (annual periods

Standards or Interpretation beginning onor after)

IFR5 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements 01-Jan-27
Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of Liabilities with Covenants 01-Jan-26

The Company expects that the adoption of the below mentioned standards and amendments will not have any material
impact on the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application.

IASB effective date (annual
periods beginninglon or after)

N/A N/A

Summary of significant accounting policies

Standards

Froperty, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, Cost includes
expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of an asset.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged on reducing balance method at the rates stated in Note 146 to these
financial statements. Depreciation charge commences from the month in which asset is available for use and continues until
the month of disposal. o

Residual values and the useful lives are reviewed at each date of statement of financial position and adjusted if’ expectatmm
differ significantly from previous estimates.

Residual values are determined by the management as the amount it expects it would receive currently for an item of
property, plant and equipment if it was already of the age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful life based on
the prevailing market prices of similar assets already at the end of their ugeful lives,

Uscful lives are determined by the management based on the expected usage of assets, physical wear and tear, technical and
commercial obsolescence, legal and similar limits on the use of the assets and other similar factors.
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The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for indications that an asset may be
impaired and carrying values may not be recovered. If any such indication exists and where the carrying value exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount, the asset or cash generating unit is written down to its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of property, plant and equipment is the greater of fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements, if
any, are capitalized, when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic bencfits are expected
from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount of the
relevant assets. These are included in profit or loss.

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost accumulated to the date of statement of financial position less impairment losses, {if
any. It consists of expenditure incurred, advances made and other directly attributable costs in respect of property, plant and
equipment in the course of their construction and installation. Transfers are made to relevant operating fixed assets calcgory
as and when assets are available for use.

Surplus on revaluation of assets are credited to a ‘Surplus on revaluation’ account on the statement of Einancial position,
Surplus on revaluation of buildings to the extent of incremental depreciation charged thereon is transferred from surplus on
revaluation of building Lo retained earnings (unappropriated profit), net of deferred tax. ‘

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost using Weighted Average Cost method and estimated net realizable value, Provision is made
for slow moving and obsolete stores and spares. ltems in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice values plus other
charees incurred thereon. ‘
Net realizable value specifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estlmated cast of
completion and cost necessarily to be incurred to make the sale. :

Stock in trade

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises direct materials and, where applicable,
direct labor costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present lpcation and
condition. Cost is determined as follows: v

Stock Type Valuation Method
Raw material Weighted average basis
Work in process Estimated manufacturing cost including appropriate overheads
Finished goods Average manufacturing cost including appropriate overheads
Waste/Scrap Net realizable value

Net realizable value is determined on the basis of estimated selling price of the product in the ordinary course of business less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to be incurred for its sale.

Financial instruments .
Financial assets
Amortized cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flow represents solely payments of principal and
interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains
and losses, and gain or lass arising on derecognition are recognized directly in profit or loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model whose dbjective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.
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Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income or assets that are
designated at fair value through profit or loss using fair value option, are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain
or loss on debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss in the peried in which it arises,

Equity instrument financial assets are measured at fair value at and subsequent to initial recognition. Changes in fair value of
these financial assets are normally recognized in profit or less. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in
prom or loss when the Company's right to receive payment is established. Where an election is made to present fair value
gains and losses on equity instruments in other comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to the statement of profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received
respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently remeasured to fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case
may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and labilities is included in the
statement of profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Financial assets are derecognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset.
Assels or liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of statutory requirements 1mposcd by the
Government are not the financial instruments of the Company.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are recognized at the tme when the Company becomes a party to the contractual probisibns of the
instrument. Financial liabilities at amortized cost are initially measured at fair value less transaction costs. Financial liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value and transaction cosls are expensed in the statement of
profit or loss. :

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at amorhzed cost using
the effective yield method.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. Where an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender or substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a derccognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognized in, the statement
of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position, lf Lhe company
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the company intends to settle either on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the lability simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses assaciated with its financial assets. The Company
applies the simplificd approach to recognize lifetime expected credit losses for trade debts, due from customers and contract
assels,

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are
assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

The Company recognizes in profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or réversal) that
is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date. -

4
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Trade debts

Trade debts are amounts due from customers for sales made during the ordinary course of business. Trade debis and other
receivables are recognized initially at invoice value, which approximates fair value, and subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method less expected credit losses. Bad debt are written off when identified.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits, other short term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and finances under
mark-up arrangements. In the statement of financial position, finances under mark-up arrangements are included in current
liabilities.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and subscquently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in respect of liabilities in foreign currency are
added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities,

Contract assets and liabilities “ o

If the Company satisfies a performance obligation before it receives the consideration, the Company recoi;ﬁizes_ either a
contract asset or a receivable in its statement of financial position, depending on whether something other than the passage of
time is required before the consideration is due. Contract liabilities are recognized for consideration rcched in respect of
unsatisfied performance obligations.

¥

Staff retirement benefits
Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The Company operates an unapproved funded defined benefit gratuity plan for all employces having a service period of more
than six manths. Provisions are made in the financial statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuanal valuations

carried out on a periodic basis or when these is a significant change. The most recent valuation was carr md oulas al Auhuai
18, 2025 using the "Projected Unil Credit Method". :

The actual return on plan assets represents the difference between the fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year and
as at the end of the year after adjustments for contributions made by the company as reduced by benefits paid during'the year.

The amount recognized in statement of financial position represents the present value of the defined benefit. abligation as
reduced by the fair value of the plan assets. ;

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited
to equity in other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise. Past service costs are recognized muncdntcly to

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Fak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dales of the
transactions, All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the }ates of exchange
prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on translation are recognized in
statement of profit or loss. All non-monetary jtems are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction or on the date when fair values are determined.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
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Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or when there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the ebligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed when there is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the cccurrence or non-accurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the controf of
the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized until their realization become virtually certain.

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are priced at arm’s length except assets sold to employees at written down
values as approved by Board of Directors. Prices for transactions with related parties are determined on the basis comparable
uncontrolled price method.

Taxation
Current;

Provision for current faxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account apphcablc
tax credits, rebates and exemptions, if any.

Deferred:

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from
difference between the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements and corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available agamst Wthh the
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse, based on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of financial position date. Deferred tax is charged or credited
in the income statement, except where deferred tax arises on the items credited or charged to equity in which case it is
included in equity.

Borrowings and their costs

Borrowings are recorded at the proceeds received. Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the permd in whu:h these
are incurred except to the extent of borrowing, costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, const‘mchon or production
of a qualifying asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
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The company recognizes reveriue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the company and specific criteria has been met for each of the company's activities as described below:

- Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when contral of goods is transferred to customers.

- Interest income recognized on a time proportion basis on the principal amount outstanding and at the applicable rate.
- Commission income is recognized as and when received.

- Indenting commission income is recognized as and when performance obligation is meet.

- Gains / {losses) arising on disposal of investments are included in income currently and are recognized on the date when the
transaction takes place.

- Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as ‘fair value through other comprehemwe income’
are included in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

- Unrealized gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as ‘fair value through profit or loss’ are included in
profit ar loss in the period in which they arise.

- Revenue from rendering of services is recognized as and when performance obligation is meet.
- Dividends are recognized as other income in profit or loss when the right to receive payment is established.
Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. _
5.3 Proposed dividend and transfer between reserves

Dividend declared and transferred between reserves made subsequent to the reporting date are considered as non-adjusting
events and are recognized in the financial statements in the period in which such dividends are declared / transfers made.
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Nate {Rupees) (Rupees)
SIARE CAI'TTAL
Issued, subscribed and paid up
127,735,000 ordinary shares
of Rupees 5/- each fully paid in cash 736,625,000 638,623,000
305,714,285 (2024: 282,106,785) ardinary shares of
Rupees 5/- each issued against direclar's [pan 6.2 1,526,571,425 1,116,533,925

2,375,000 ordinury shares of
Rupees 5/- each issued as fully paid bonus shares. 11,375.000 11,375,000
2.06(.533.925

3.178,571,425
Reconciliation of rumber of shares

Number of shares at July 01, 2024 412,106,785 215,714,245
Shires issued against directors loan 33,607,511 196,392,500
Number of shares al June 30, 2025 435,714 285 412,106,785

During the year, the campany issued 23,607,500 shares against a loan perlaining to inferest-free loans as foliows:

Name Relationship Intorest Free Loan

Khawaja Mubamnmasd fabangir Chalnnan 118,037,500

Authorized Share Capital Change - Subsequent Evont

The authorized share capilal of lhe Company is Rs. 360,000,000 dévided Into 440,000,000 ordénary shares of Rs, 5 eacl.Subsequent to the year-end, on August 36, 2025, he
Company submitled an application to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) to approve an increase in the authorized share rapital to Rs. 3,000,000,600,
divided inlo 600,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 5 each. This applicalion is based on the shareholders' resolulicn passed on Seplember 12, 2024, The naw shires, once issued,
will rank pari-passu in all respacts with the existing ordinary shares, The approval from the SECP was pending as of the date of aulhorization of these linancial staternents.
This event is considerad a non-adjusting subsequent event, and accordingly, no adjustmenl has been made to the share capital presenied in these fiaancial statements as al
June 30, 2025,

RESERVES
Accumulated {[oss) {3,463,595,598) (3,346,621,558)
Share Premism 71 171,438,570 171,428,570
Cash dividend {12,613, H448]) (12.612,818}
Unrealized (luss) on long lerm investmenls (B02,079) (802,079)
Actuirial re-measurement-experience adjustments {4.200,445) (6,545,960)
Revaluation Surplus On PRE = 72&73 1,756,741,487 1,797,379,209
{£.973041. 113 (1497, 77:0.666)

This reserve can be utilized by the company only far the purposes specified in section 8t af the Companies Act 2017,
This surplus is nat available for distribulion lo member as per companies Act 2017

2015 2024
Nuole (Rupees) {Rupees)
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

Hevaluation surplus net of deferred tax opening 2,1329,349,336 23,189,597,998
Revitluption surplus realized during the year (57.236,229) (60,218,662}

2,072,113,107 2,129,349,336
Deforred tax relating to surplus opening 331,970,127 349,442,239 F

Deferred tax realized oo incremental depreciation {16.598,5[]61[ (7,472,112
315,371,620 331,970,127 ¢

Nel surplus 1,756,741 AB7 1.797,379,209

The latest revaluation of praperty, plant and equipment was carried out on June 30, 2025 by independent valuer M/s Diamond Survoyors Pakistan (Privale) Limited using
market based approach. The incidence of deforred lax doasn't asise on revaluation of land.

LONG TERM LOANS
Fram directors and relatives
8.1 692,031,360 556,151,269 ¢
(92,031,360 556,151,269 #
Frum banking companies - secured
Demand finance 364,705,882 364,705,882
Luss:
Overdue installmenl H2 {364,705,882) (364,705,882)
Current portion - -
(364,705,462} (364,705,682)

692,031,360 556,151,269
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The directors and their relatives have injecied unsecured and inlerest free loans for the repayment of the lHabilities of the banks, warking capital and BMR of the Cumpnny.
The directors of the company and their selatives have confirmed (hat they would nol demand repayment of loan for a period of 12 months of the stalement of financial
positien date. Hence the loan has been classified as long term Hability.

This loan is secured by a first pari passu charpe with 25% margin fixed assels of unil-3 of lhe campany. It carries mark up based on six moanths KTBOR plus 2.75%, The loan
was repayable in 17 equal quarterly installments of /5,23,53 million each commencing from Decemsber, 2015 and ending on December 2019, '

2025 2024
DEFERRED LIABILITIES Note {Rupers) {Rupees)
Graluity 91 31,624,931 30,810,537
Deferred tax Habilily 9.1 - -
31,624,931 30,810,537

Company operates unfunded gratuéty scheme for ils employees that pays a lump sum gratuity to members on leaving company's service after complelion of one year of
condinuous service, The fufure contribulion rates of the scheme include allawances far daficit and surplus. Prajected unit credit methad based on below mentioned significant
assumptions vsed far valuation of this scheme. The latest actuarial valuation was carried oul by M/S Nauman Associates as on June 30, 2024

The main risk of Gratuiy Benefil Scheme is that the accrued beneflits may not e paid when they fall due.
The Grataily benefit scherme is o defined benefit.

* Interest rate Risk- The present value of defined benefit liabitity is calculated using a discount eate delermined by reference to the market yialds al (hd end of the reporting
period on high qualily corparate bonds, ar where there is ne deep market in such bonds, by reference 1o markel yields on Government bonds. Currencies and terms of bond
yiells used musl be consistent willy Lhe currency and estimated term of the post-emplayment benefit obligations being discounted. A decraase in bord inferest rates will
inerease the Uability, and vice versa, .

* Salary risk- The present value of the defined benefit labitity is calculated Dy reference to the fulure salarles of Plan Participants. As such, an Increase in Iha salary of the
plius participants will increase the liability and vice versa.

* Withdrawal Rate Risk- The present value of lhe defined benefit linbility is calculated by reference ta the besi estimate of the withdeawal rale / altrition rale of plan
parlicipants. As such, an increase in the withdrasal rale may increase/ decrense the liability and vice versa dopending on the age-service distribution of ihe exiting
employees,

* Moriality rate risk- The present value of the defined benefit liability Is calculated by reference to lhe besl eslimate of the morlality of plan participants during employment,
An fmprovement in the mortality rates of the parlicipants may increase/decrease the liability and vice versa depending on the age-service distribulion of the exiting
employees.

Staff Gratuity-Dofined Benefit Plan
‘The amounts recognized in financial stilements are determined as follows ;»

2035 Co20m
Nuote {Rupees) {Rupees)

Muvement in liability recognized in the statement of financial position
Al the beginniog of the year 30,810,537 0,597,599
Amaunt recogrized in P/ L during the year 9.13 3,543,119 3,593,536
Actuarial (gains)/losses during the year 913 (2313,513) (2:437,473)
Benefil paymenls (383,210) (953,125)

31,624,931 30,810,537
Charged to the statement of profit or loss '
Currend service cost 1,001,620 - 983,065
Inlerest cost 1541499 2610471

3,543,119 3.593,536

2025 ‘ 2024

Note {Rupees) (Hupees)

Charged 1o the statement of comprehensive income ’
Actuarial {gains)/lasses from changes In financial assumptions (52,712) (25,735)
Experience adjustment (2.293,603) - {2401,738)

{3.345,515) (2.427.473)
Aflocation of charge for the year
Cosl of sales - o -
Adminisirative expanses 3.543,119 3593,530

3,543,119 3,593,636
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The principal actuarial assumplions used were as follows

Discouat rate
Expected rafe of increase in salary

Averape expected remaining working life of employees

Average duration of liability

The mortality rate used for an aclive emplayees are based an SLIC(2001-05) moriality table

Sensitivity analysis as at 30.06.2025

11.75%:
10.73%:

5 years

T14.75%
13.75%

Syears

Beseription Discount Rate + 1%

Discount Rate - 1%

Salary Increase +

1%

Salary Increasa- 1%

VDo

17,511,392

19,429,313

19,438,809

17,486,566

Sensitivity analysis as at 30.06.2024

Salary Increase +

Description Discount Rate +1% Discaunt Rate - 1% 1 Salary Increase - 1%
%
PVDBO 16,333,572 18,209,350 18,238,767 16,309,843
2025 2034
Notp {Rupees) (Rupees)

Deferred tax
On temporary differences arising on:
Property, plant and equipment F12,974,449 324,991,856
Surplus on revaluation on fixed assets 315,371,624 331,970,127
Gratuily (9,171,230 (8,935,056)
Tax losses and credils {528,640,203) (573,60-4434)
impairmant (91,581,433} {741,425,493)

Deferred Tax (Asset} / Liabilily

{1,042, 791.0()

Due to year over year tax lasses, the company is anly recognizing deferred tax asset to the extent of available laxable lemparary differences from previaus years. The excess
deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 63,174,085 (2024: 70,918,099) from lax losses and credils has not boan recognized.

Tusiness Losses and tax credits will expire as follpws:

Business Lossas Minimum Tax

Year of Expiry {Rupees) {Rupees}

2031 348,578,297 -

2030 44,711,607 -

N9 187,213,774 -

078 316,999,114 -

007 157,082,043 12,882,338

el 112,544,713 13,549,068

2025 209,847,315 24,944,735
STATCHIENT OF STATEMLNT Qr

Aescrintion 0-06-2023 :lr;‘!‘::::ll::: @HCHENSIUE Eaulty 30-6-2011 i::‘r‘::’:ﬁ:ts::s ?;::ll:utntusrut Ectulty 6-ne-Ie

IMNCCME INCOME

O temporary dittersnces arislng an: 324,385 710 599,130 - - 374.5%34,858 {12,816.413) -
Sropeny. piant ang T 344,433,139 - - (17.472.112}]  az1.830.127 - 116,545 506)
Surplus on revaluation on fiaad assets IB.H873,303; 161732} - - 18,515.056) 1338, 174}

Sratudly ¢553.41a.610] 119.18%.3186) - i373.663.233) ~1.007.022 -

Tawioires and crncits

1110.536,027)

16,230,931

(17185 930}

tmaairmont

{73,a70,393)

17,472,133

145, 598,500

Detected Tan (Asxat] / Lability

(37372117}

120,598 504

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Un-secured:

Credilors

Arcrued expenses

Sales tax payable

Payable to employees

Waorkers' profit participation fund

Accrued expenses
Audit Oversight Board Payable
Olher Accrued Expenses

Workers' profit participation fund
Opening balance

Inlerest recognized during the year
Payment made during the year

ACCRUED INTEREST ON LOANS AND BORROWINGS

Accrued inlerst / mark up on:
Long term loans {Secured)
Shart lerm finances (Secured)

Nile

.1

mn2

Nate

35
{Rupoes}

135,806,257
84,624,963
63,633,681

451,533

2024

{Rupees)

271,638,962
77,775,199
83,633,881

451,533

151,647,711

30H,516,634

535,117.586

50,400 50,000
84,574,963 77,725,199
84,624,963 71,775,499

t

151,647,711 128,533,011
11,156,240 23,114,700

{162,804,651) -
- 151,647,711

225 2034
(Rupees) (Rupees)

103,765,431 103,765,131
368,112,508 368,112,508
471477939 471,877,939
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2025 2024

{Rupees) {Rupees)
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Banking companies - Secured
Running linance 1237123 166,248,211 168,248,211
Others 121 1,010,530,28( 1.010,530,280 +
Expart finance 121 284,364,481 284,304,481 +
1,463,142,972 1,463147.472
=
NATURE OF FACILITY Cre MARK UP F lg. Sccurity
COMMISSION
PP chargie on Currcnt Assets of
I vlanths KIBOR cCQrTTpany arnc Persanal
Rumnning Finance 169,452,613 plus Z.00 % to - of tho Sponsaring
2.50% § Directors af the Company.
=
Feal
- of stock of raw material
—
= finlshed goads wundor the
Cther 1 0.0 o 3!\:‘!::1;!15 ’;.‘,B:ZR L_—E:‘ supervision and control of Bank
ere - " * pla= = Mucoaddam. Poersonal Guarantee
2. 5094 =
= of the Sponsoring Dirtectors of the
(=3
=
E cConNtract rd export
" o ;,3,, docurments.Ist PP Charged aver
3 foaths KIBOR = Aczets of Company .
Export Finance 285,000,000 plus 200 % o = Guarantecs of theo
2. 50946 Sponsaring Directors of Ttho

In October 2017, SNGPL encashied bank guaranice amounling to Rs. 32,735,004/~ against detection bill of the company. After adjusting fer guaranlee margin of Rs.
5,272,391 /-, balance amount of Rs, 27,452,613/~ was added to the running finance.

CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LOAN

Long term loans

SUPPLIER'S CREDIT-UNSECRUED
T.oin for machinery - Overdue installmenis

Nole (Rupoes)

5 364705882

141 254,716,480

2025 o
{Rupees)

++ 364,705,882
" 364,705,883

364,705 482

264,455,108
264,455,108

294.716.480

This loan is unsecured and interest free. This loan is repayable In 6 equal half year instaliments of Rs, 25,761 million (Etro 221,486.69) each cummnnunL from Augusl 2004

and ending on August, 2017 with 15% payment at the Heme of presenlalion of shipping documents af machinery,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

CONTINGENCIES

There are pending liligations against the company by various banks/ financial institutions before Labare High Caurt wherein they claimed recovery of Rs 1,918,923 million
(2024: Rs. 1,948,923 million) inclusive of principal, markups and olber claims. These cases are being vigorously and diligently conlested by the company aad there are good
359.736 million) in respect of principal and markups has been made in these

chances of a favorable resull. Realed provisions amounting to Rs 2,

accounts

299,726 million (202:4: Rs 2,



2025 2024

16 I'MROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Note {Rupees) (Rupees}
Fixed assels:
Owned assels i 16.1 3,349,172,308 3,475,084,383
ECEINDON STINNING MILLS [INTED 3,349.3 2475 1
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMEN TS A0 508,31

TR THE YEAR INORD JUNE 30, 1015
16 Teopraty; plint.and equipment Mot
Uprratiag Gued aivess. 1.1 IBAITLIBL A 47H01 388

Capittl wonk I progres
LINITLIN 1AL

Tid Operating Pand ansen

S —— o [
| Balidi ¥ Eeewis || Toliamd § Frirpho oifl L ' Tetalarset
frevhozLand || 2WPEAT et Aabinery || Tabe el | N Tou and R ame e TWRERIEIRS  hiclns el
It Treehoid Land i ltowluics || Eqelpent | Imulbvin | Cgeipwmess | Fiuwre  f
R ¥
Conyfrvaiuation
B apjuly O, 2013 - Conl. WA, T WD 1215.9%4.871 ELTERILE AT - 432 [An{ETH] 15 111637} "IFLARY 5517 ERLLRTRY Y
ala atjuly nd, 2003 - Revaluation - -
94,3001 18] 111539471 EERRTY . FIRETH 137045 s VLl wITLAS 37T SIAAITI
Addlerey - . R
Eevalustion Surpluy .
Doopunals - - - - - - - - 3 bit3 1) ik eEm]
Inpeumenl - - - - - - - - - 081,311k SARLAS
Dalaare as at fuge 3¢, tA24 00000 131540 35351610 - 480l 1170815 [T 1ade5LE 617ThA11 SLITEG S b7
Ralunae s alJuly (FL, 204 Cant. ¥4 M08 00 L3 A¥RATE 3515060 - FINEURIE) LATOAIS [RENTH BRI PIFLAY SLATEHG SMIVIT
Babapuras alJudy i, 2024 - Mevalathon g
LAER N [FHERLERE] RETERILES N . wuamn LIRERIS nuas RF TR BIFLALY 51255715 TRUAEYLUT
Addltians diaing theyear
Thjenals
Balanry at st fume 3¢, 2075 AN4100,000 1115006174 1515,16.115 - 4E1TIL LI72515 01315 1116511 6174411 SLISSIIS 5160006107
Depreriailan
Batinee ao ab]aly i1, 2920 - Cait - BN 1451,4725% . I3 LT 41357 1T SANATY NSO LBLLART
ss.atfuly 0, 2000 - Reraluatum -
B IR 145247255 . I LT T35 REET FMIETE HLIETAY LIHIINRT
Charpe kir theyrar - 13531 ML . THAM PRt 1 (h3} (el 1S [E{TPES
Iheprrsation on disposaly _
Balanre as af fune 34, 1504 - AL 1958 110,762 . 7R 2191 546 415554 YL 5407751 [IETITE LITLLIANAIL
Ralinae as atfely (id, 201 o Cnt - DL 143018350 BT 1291 508 1554 PEsTALLE SAZIE WIS AT AN
Balapee as ab]uly i1, MM - Rrealuatiom s K A
- WD [EENGC : FEATTATY) R ETEITS A5 VAL SImR W [EETEN
Charpr ke thegrar - [AE-SRAE) 944000 . LY TAm (& L ThER FRTLETH R LT
Lepridation an divgsesaly - - - . . . . . N . .
Bielance a1 st fune 30, 207% - 3T 2RISR - FIAERTE) L1156 [TEATH LT85T SULAT  anE LITILIY
futeal depreristion 2] 3% 51 0% T un ity ns ns 1%
Iritten dowa e 2 atfene 10, 1834 49,104,500 EHET 1514200078 - IR 7100 764 s Tekdad TR LTSN 61
Writlem down vlar 21 ai June 13, 2015 144.100,001 p7.701,161 1500741084 - 155000 T 15913 10453 90,174 1,455,714 Linirzian

I3 FARTICULARS OF IMAMOVABLE FROTERTIES

! [ i
| Maraturteriog Araptland || Covered urea iy

Adldprn H
[ ums e famd [ fod)
i
Uniiifl e matad § P a8, Chakmt TS !
el 2 Ko B Foad Chaboagl M s
1424 Allae3tirs of Eepreslotian ’
Adminbtaie 125310075

Contuffaler B
Freehaold land, bullding and plant and machinery are stated at revalued amounts. Forced sale value of land, building and plant and machinery was Rs, B46,855,00/-,
703,546,243.55/ - and 1,2B3,2B0,671.1/~ respectively as on the daie of revaluation. Had there been no revaluation, relaled figures of Lhese assels as at June 30, 2025 would
bave been as follows:

16.2 Caost Accumulated Writlen down value
depreciation )
Rupees
Frechold land 11,675,239 - 11,675,239
Frechnld building 603,599,123 386,850,270 216,748,653
Plant and machinery 3,697,199,397 1,964,093,109 1,033.206,188
As at 20135 3.612.573,759 2.350,943,479 1,327,417,368
Asal 2024 3,612.573,759 2.215,506,785 1.396,660,97-1
t
2025 2024
Note {Rupres) {Rupees)
LONG-TERM DEPOSITS -
Securily deposits:
Ulilities 171 10,411,342 44,071,312
Others 150,000 150,000
14,561,342 44,231,312

In Oclober 2017, SNGPL encashied bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 3,725,004/~ against detection bill of the company of Rs, 35,164,844, The company filed a complainl 1o
OGRA relating to the encashment in which OGRA decided that detection charges and lpte payment charpes shalt be set aside and the amount of encashed bank guaranteo

will be treated as cash security with SNGPL aflar adjusting outstanding dues of Rs. 3,961,034,
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LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Al fair value threugh otier cumprehenstve income - Quoted
* First Prudential Medaraba 102,666 modaraba certificales
of Rupees 10 each.

STORES AND SI'ARES
Slares
Sparos

STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw material
Work-in-process
Finished goods
Wasle

Pravision for impairment

This include raw malerial and finished goods amounting Rs.247 Million {2024: 247 Million) pledged against cash finance facility.

During lhe year raw materials hive been wrilten off by 8. 262,312,138 {2024:303,153,758),

THRADE DEBTORS - CONSIDERED GOOD
Local - Unsecured
Allowance for expecied credil lnss

Alowance for expecied credit loss
Opening balance

Less: Written off

Add: Charge during the year
Closing balance

TAX PAYABLE/ (REFUNDABLE)
Levies
withholding adjusled against levies

Tax

Opening balance
Current year
Prior yaar

Less: Paid / adjusted

This represents pertion of the minimum tax chargeable under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Nuote

201 &320.2

2Lt

Nole

Iy

Nule

ld
]
—

I3
ha

2025 2024
{Rupees) (Rupees)
197,921 157,521
197,921 197,921
7212319 7212319
5,725,614 5,725,614
12937933 12.637,033
516,771,380 719,225,138
71,447,356 71,447,356
(262,312,138) {203,153,758)
325,206,598 587,518 736
2025 2024
{Rupres} {Rupees)
166,071,632 166,071,632
(53,485,473} (53.485,672)
112,585,760 112,585,760
2025 v 2024
{Rupees) (Ruspees)
53,485,572 51,091,750
- 2,394,120
53,485 872 - 53485872
3,480,820} 19,053,054
- (21,288, 68H),
- (21,288,680}
{586,001 (1,245,200)
(4.4166,830) (3,480,829

This represents liability provided under Section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on the basis of grass lurnover from all sources,

The income tax assessment of the cempany has been finalized up o and including lax year 2024 by deeming provisions of Income Tax Crdinance, 2001.

Ne numeric tax rate reconciliation is presenled in these financial statements as the Company is liable to pay minimum {ax under Section 113 of the Income Tax Onlinance,

601,

SHORT TERM ADVANCES

Advances to suppliers - considered good
Suppliers

Advances to employees - considered good
Expcutive

Non- execitive

CASI AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in kand
Cash at bank:

In current accounis

In saving accounts

Saving account carries inlerest @ T2.56% p.a (207:1: 20.5% p.a)

Note

4.1

015 2024
{Rupees) (Tupees)
- . 120,300
;

7,737,470 " 711,680
6,683,633 ,315,418
14,471 083 13,847,538

¢

f
29,400 71,600
BB0,B36 Q68,018
1,417 51,650
911,653 1,091,267
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SALES

Local

Yarn

Waslg

Coal

Less: Sales lax

COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed
Salaries, wapes and benefils
FFuel and power

Insurance

Packing malerial

Repairs and nsaimlenance
Stores and spares consumed
Vehicle running and maintenance
Communication

Travelling and Conveyance
Miscellineous

Depreciation

Wark-in-process
Opening
Closing
Cosl of goods manufactired
Finished goods and wasle
Opening stock
Impairment
Closing stock

RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening stock
Purchises

Cast of raw malerial sold

Provision wrilten of [
Closing slock

[tincludes Rs, nil (2024: Ra, Nil) in respect of gratuity,

DISTREBUTION COST
Commission on local sales
Local ¥reight
ADMINISTRATIVE

Salarivs, wapes and benefits
Travelling and conveyance
Renl, rates and {axes
Printing and stationery
Comisunications
Entertainment

Utilities

Vehicles running

Fee and subscription

Legal and Professional
Repairs and mainlenance
Newspaper and periodicals
Depreciation

Denations

Miscellaneous

It includes Rs. 3,543,119 (2024: 3,593,536) in respect of gratuity,
Mone of the directors or [hoir spousas had any inlerast in any of ihe donees.

2025

2029

{Rupees) {Rupeas)
26.1 . -
26,2 - -
71,447,356 74,636,102
- C (3,108,746)
{71447,356)  * {71,447,356)
2035 0z
Nuote (Rupees) (Rupees)
719,125,138 1,025,840,168
719,225,134 1,025,84),468
719,225,138 1,025,B40,468
(303,153,758) , (306,613,330)
(516,071 3403) (719,225,138)
271 16,291,594 16,1054070
A7 343,690
- 123,360
398,130 181,860
1,072,530 1,074,461
1,182,660 1,268,222
47,261,824 1,995,068
754,150 976,707
7,631,694 9,506,531
4IK),000 3,815,000
180,622 687,580
7800 -
135,912,475 132,546,657
25,000 -
1,576,391 2035902

202,451 575

170,694,108
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2025 live]

{Rupers) (Rupees)
FINANCE COST
Interest / markup oo
Bank charges and commissions 58,181 136,908
58,181 136,908
OTHER OPERATING EXTENSES
Auditors' remunaralion 294 H75,000 875,000
Exchinge loss 30,261,372 11,083,194
LExpected credit loss - 2,394,122
Impairment Loss 202,312,137 206,312,558
Workers profit participation fund 11,156,940 23,132,700
3(H,605,449 43877574
a5 024
Nole {Ruproes) {Rupees)
Auditors' remuneration .
Statutory awdil 700,000 . 700,000
Half yeazly review and review of code of corporale governance 175,000 175,000
BTS00 875,000
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Income from non Financial assets:
Gain on sate of [ixed asset - 6,148,756
Reniat Income J00¢H), 000 T 30,000.000
[nlerest incomo 3,043 40,853
2025 oy, 024
Note {Rupees) e (Rupees)
{LOSS) FER SHARE - Basic S
{Loss) after taxaiion (494,210,669) .« C (374,652,406)
Welglhted average number of ordinary shares 435,714.285 412,106,785
(Lnss) per share - Basic 131 {113) . {091}
Diluted carning per share N
There is ro dilution effect on the basic earning per share of the Company as the company has ne such commitments.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES REMUNERATION N
Rupep Rupee
Descriptinn Chle'f Directors Exucutive Chicf executive Birectors Executive
execulive K .
Remunerations R R 2,360,000 _ ) 2,360,000
Hause Rent - - 1,062,000 - - 1,062,000
Graluity - - 295,000 - - 295,000
Utilities - - 118,000 - -* 118,000
Totai - - 3,835,041 - - 3,835000
Number of persons - - 1 - N 1

The Chiel Executive Officer and Executive Director have foregane their right to receive remuneration and olber related benefils far the year 202324+
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a)

TRANSACUTTONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Name of Related Parly

Basis of relationship

‘Transactinns during
the year

Tercentage of
Sharcholding

No

(Chakwal Spinning Mills) Common Direclorship No

Transactions with relaled parties comprise associaled undertakings and other related parlies thraugh directorship and close family members and relatives of the directors of
the company.

Transaclions with related parties undertaken during Lhe year were as [cllows:-

Loam from direclor

Related Parlies As at Junse 30, 2024 Rovenient during the year As al June 30, 2025
Shares issuedd Transfer in Transfer oul
KHAWAJA MUHAMNMAD JAHANGIR 137,668,518 23,607,500 B 127,668,518 . -
KHAWAA MUHAMMAD KALEEM 6,750,000 . - - 6,750,000
KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD NADEEM 14,910,499 - - 14,919,499 N -
KHAWA]A MUHANMMAD NAVEED 320,084,404 - 24,154,500 8,970,244 ' 335,268,660
KHAWA[A MUTIAMMAD TANVEER 52,410,350 - 265,340,000 - I17.790.350
KIHAWAJA DANISH TANVEER 500,000 - - SEHLOOD -
SHAWAJA SHAHZAD YOURAS 8,550,000 - - - 9,550,000
MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 24,277,198 - - 1,605,148 22,672,350
556,151,269 23 607,500 289.534 500 15365440890 692031 360
Az at 30 tune, .
Related Partlos 2023 NMovaement During tho year As at 30 June, 2024
Shares Issuad Transfer Out Tronsfer in :
KHAWAIA MUHAMMAD JAWED - - - -
KHAWAIA MUHAMMADR JAHANGIR 127.5658.518 - - - 127.668.518
KH AW ALA MU HAMMAD RALEEM - - - 6,750,000 5,750,000
KHAWAIA MUHAMMAD NADEEM 35.491,495 20,581,000 - - 14,910,499
KHAWALA MU HAMMAD NAVEED 960,262,964 819,547.56C - 179,369,000 320,084,904
IKH AW AJA MUHAMMAD TANVEER 28,435,000 - - 23,875,350 52,110,350
KHAWAIA CANISH TANVEER - - - 500.c00 500,000
KH AW AJA SHAHZAD YOUNAS 5,830,000 5,830,000 - 9,550,000 9,550,000
KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 154,281,438 136.003.540 - 6,000,000 24,277,498
Total 1.311,969.,419 981,962,500 - 226,144,350 556,151,269
025 3034
Nole {Rupees) . (Rupees}
Apgregate maximam balance due at the end of any month during Use year, )
Birectors loan 845,685,769 1,538,113,769

The company s head affice premises is being provided free of cost by the Director of the Company.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The cumpany has exposures Lo the following risks from ils use of financial instraments: -
Market Risk

Credit Risk

Liquidity Risk

The Board of Direclers has overall responsibility for the establisiment and oversight of the Company's risk mannbemull framework. The Board ISAHISD responsible for
developing and moniloring the Company's risk manapement policies.

Marckel Risk
i) Currency Risk

Cutrency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctunte because of changes in foreign exchange rales. Currency risk arises
mainly from future commercial transaclions or receivables and payables that exist due to iransactions in loreign currencies.

The Company is expased to currency risk arising from various currency exposures. Primarily with respect to Euras. Cirrently, the Company's foreign exchange risk exposure
is resiricted to the amounts recefvable [rom / payable 1o foreign entities, The Comgany's exposure 10 currency risk was as follows:

2025 2024
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
Supplier's credit-EURO sH5947 885,947
The fallowing significant exchange rates were applied during the year.
Averaga rale (Rupees per Euro) N/A N/ A
Reperting date rate (Rupees per Euro) 29940 398,50



h)

<)

Foreign Exchange Risk Manapement

Foreign currency risk arises malnly where recefvables and payables exist due to transaciions with foreign undertakings and lalances held in forelgn currency. However the
Foreign Currancy Sensitivity Analysis

Al June 30, 2025 if the Rupee had weakened / strengthened by 5% against the Euro with all other variables held constant, loss for Lhe year would have been lower / higher
by Rs. 13.2 million {2024: Rs, 12,668 million) miinly as a result of foreign exchange gains / losses on translation of foreign currency Euro denominated borrawings.

i) Olher Price Risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flaws of a financial instrusment will lluctuale because of changes in market prices (other than those arising
from interest rate risl or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or ils issuer, oz factors affecting all similar
financial instrument traded in the markel. The Company s exposed lo ather price risk only in respecl of inveslment in First Prudential modaraba cerlificates amount to Rs.
197,921 {3034: Rs. 197,511,

Sensilivity analysis

At June 30, 2025 if the price had decreased /increased by 5% against with all olher varizble held constant, loss for the year would have been lower/higher by Bs. 9,876 (2024:
Rs.9,870) mirinly as a result of price variations.

iif} Inlerest Rate Risk

This represents the risk that the fair value ar future cash fows of a financial instrument will fluetuale because of changes in market inlerest rates.

The Company has no significant long—term interest-bearing assets, The Company's interesl rate risk arises from long tesm financiog, lease labilities and short term
borrowings. As the borrowings are obtained at variable rates, these expose the Company ¢o cash flaw interest rale risk.

At the slalement of financial position dale ihe interest rate prafile of the Company's inlerest bearing financial insiruments was:

2025 0
Note (Rupees) {Rupees)
Floating rate instruments
Financial Liabiites:
Short term barrowings 1,463,142472 1,463,142,572
Financial Assols:
Bank balance - Saving account 1,417 - 51,650

Cash low sensitivity analysis for variable rale instruments

i interest rates at the statement of financial position date, fiuctuate by 1% higher / lower wilh all other variables held conslanl, profit before tasation for the year would have
been Rs. 17.463 million (201%: Rs. 17.463 millian) lawer / higher, mainly as a result of higher / lower interesl expense on floating rate borrowings. The analysis is prepared
assuming the amounting of liabilittes outstanding a1 stalement of financial posilinn dates were outstanding for the whole year.

Credii Risk
Credit risk represents the risk that one party lo a financial instrumnent will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing Le discharge an ohligation. Carrying amounls of
financial assels represent the maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure €o credit risk at the reporting date was as foltows:-

Long lerm deposits 44,231,312 . 44,221,312
Trade debls 112,585,760 112,585,760
Loans and advances 13,647,528 13,847,528
Bank balange A82,253 1,015,667

The eredil risk on liquid funds {cash and bank balances) is limited because the counter parties are hanks with a reasanably high credit rating. The names and eredit rating of
mitjor banks where the Company maintains its bank bulances are as follows.

l Name of lank I Rating Aprency Credit Raling Agency ﬂl}ﬂl 2124
Sort lerm Longierm | o---- Rupeg-----

MCT Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 15,263 14,203
Habil: Metropolilan Bank Lid. PACRA Al+ AA+ 826,260 * 826,250
Meezan Bank Limited V15 A-1+ AAA - -
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 1417]] - 51,650
Bank Alfalah PACRA Al+ AA+ 39,293 131,636
15 Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA - -

The Company’s exposure {o credit risk and impairment lasses related {o trade debts is as follow:

The Impairment annlvsis of rade debts it the reporling dale was:

Days 24135 2074

Grass |Impairment Gross |[Emspaisment
------ Hupee - --- i

0-30days

31 - 60 davs
a1 -90 days
>0 days 53,183,872 - 53,185,872 176,186,874

Liquidity Risk i
Liguidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting abligations associated with financial Habilities. The Company manages liquidity risk by
maintaining sufficient cash and Ihe availability of funding through working capital and from contribulion fram sponsors. As al the stalement of financial position dale, the
Company had Rs, 0.911 (2024: 1.09 million) million cash and bank halances, Following are the centractual maturities of financial liahilities, inciuding énterest payments,




6.2

263

Contractual maturitivs of finanrcial liabilities as at June 30, 2025

Duscription Carrying Amount Cnulr;lc::’;:jl cash Loess than 1 year || - More than 1 year
Rupeo

Gratuity 31,624,931 = - 31,624,931
Supplier's credit 294,716,480 204.716,480 204,716,480 -
Long ferm finance 364,705,882 364,705,882 36,705,882 -
Birector's loan 692,031,360 - - 692,031,360
Trade and other pavables 230,431,220 330,431,220 220,431,230 -
Accried Inferest 471,877,930 471,877,939 171,877,939 -
Short lerm finance 1,163,142,972 1,463,142.972 1,463,1413,572 -

The conlractual cash fows relaling to the above Hnancial liabilities have been determined on the basis of interest rates / mark up rales effective as at 30 June. The rales of

inlerest mack up have been disclosed in respective notes to thiese financial statements.

Fair values of finangial assets and linbilities

The carrying values of all financial assets and labilities reflecled in financial stalements appreximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on Lhe basis of abjeclive

evidence at each reporting date.

Fimancial Assts as per statemenl of financial posilion .
A . ir value th i othe chensive
At amortized cost Fair value through profit or [oss Fair value through other comprehensive
. incufne
235 [ 2024 2035 | 2024 2035 | T
----- Rupee====-u
Leng term depesits 44,221,312 44,221,312 - - -~ H -
Long term investiments - - - - 157,921 { 197,921
Trade debls 112,585,760 112,585,760 - - - H -
T.oans and advances 13,847,528 13,737,128 - - - B -
Cash and lrank 882,253 1,091,267 - - - H -
171,536,853 171625 467 - - 197,921 197911

Financial Linbilitivs as per financial stalements

Description

Al iumortized cost

Tair vatue Lhrough profit or loss

Capital Risk Management

2025 | 2024 3075 2014
----- Rupeg-----
Long term finance 364,705,882 364,705,882 - -
Supplier's credit 294,716,480 244,455,108 - -
Trade and other payables 320,431,220 259,414,462 - -
Accrued interest on loans and borrewings 471,877,939 471,877,539 - -
Shart term borrowings 163,142,973 1463,142,972 - -
2.514,874.493 2.863,596,363 - -

The Company’s prime objoct when managing capilal to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide adequata returns for sharehelders and benefils
for ather stakeholders and ta maintain an eplimal capital structure o reduce te cost of capital.

In arder la maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends patd tn sharehalders, issise new shares or sell assels Lo reduce debit,

Cansistent with others in the induslry, the company maonitors capital on the basis of Lhe gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as nat debl divided by fotal capital. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings fess cash and bank balances, Total capital is calculaled as equity as shown in the statement of financial position plus net debt.

Totat barrewings

Less: Cash and banlz balances
Net debt

Tatal equity

Total capitat employed

Gearing ratio

Note

015 . 2024
{Rupees) ' (Rupees)
2./14,596,694 208,455,231
911,653 191,267
2,813,685,041 2,647,363,943 ¢
105,530,112 562,759,360
3,019,215153 3.210,123.223

0.93

0482



27 RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

H Fair valute
Fair value is the price that woutd be received to sell an assel or paid 1o transfer a liability in an ordesly transiction between market participants at lhe measurement date {in
exit price).

(&) Fair value hicrarchy
Judgmenis and eslimates are made for financial assels that are recognized and measured al fair value in these financial statements. Ta provide an indication aboul Lhe
reliabitity of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial assets inta the following threa levels,

As at June 30, 2025 i Level 1 ] Lavel 2 | Lovel 3 dTotal |
--------- Rupeg--------

Properly, Plant & Equipment - 2,139,3.49,336 - 2,129,349,336,17

Modaraba Certificale 197,921.00 - - - 197,921.00

Total 157,921.00 2,129,349,336.17 - 2,124,547 257,17

As at June 30, 2024 l Lovel1 [ Level 2 l Leveld | Toal i
--------- Rupee-sa-auaas

Property, Planl & Equipment - 1,189,557,998 - 2.189,597,998.00

Muodaraba Certificate 197,921.00 - - 197,921.00

Tatal 197,921.00 2,189,557,958.(H - 2,189,795,9149.00

The Company's palicy is to recognize fransfers inta and transfers out of fair value hierrchy levels s al the end of the reparting period.

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in aclive markels (such as pubticly traded derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale securities) is based on quolad
market prices at the end of the reparling period. The quoled maskel price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid price, These insleuments are
included inlevel 1. '

Level 2 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) s determined using valuation lechniques
which maximize the use of ehservable market data and rely as litile as possible on entity-specific estimates. H all significant inputs required to fair valudan® (nsilrumunl are
observable, ihe instrument is included In level 2, N

Level 3 I ene or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market dala, the instrutent is included In level 3. This i ibe case for unlisted equi!}:sec'ui-ilies.

There was na transfer bebween any level during the year.

{iif) Valuation technigques used to determine level 2 fair vadoes
The Campany obtains independenl valuations for the Hems of properiy, plant and equiptment
(iv) Valuatiun processes
The Company engages extarnal, independent and qualified valuer to determine the fair value of the Company’s items of property, plant and equtpxm.nt Larrmd at revalued
amaunts. As at 30 June 2035, the fair values of the ilems of property, plant and equipment were delermined by Messer's Diamond Surveyors Pakistan (l’nvnle) Limited, the
approved vaduer.

2025 . 2034
{Rupees) (Rupees)
k] PEANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCEION R
Numiber of spindles installed mHAadr e 78,192
Inslalled capacily in 20's count based o triple shift o
for 365 (2024 - 365) days (kgs) - Approximately 35,331,147 . 35,331,147

Actual production afler conversion into 20's count (kgs) - -
As the Company's production facilities are suspended, no produclion took place during the year under review .
The conversion inta 30's count depicts the approximate efficiency as it fluctuates with changes In count of yarn spun and count mix in a particular period,
Under ulilization of available capacity was due to nermal ssaintenance power oulapes anid time cost in shifting of counts together with decrease in sales, *

et NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 025 K 2021
Average during the year 1B .18
As b 30 june 18 18

30 OFERATING SEGMENT
- These financial slalements have been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment.
- Yarn sales represent nil% (2024: nil) of the total sales of the Company.
NH :(2024: nil) of the Campany’s sales relate to customers in Pakistan,
- All non-current assels of the Company as at June 30, 3025 are located in Pakistan,
The Company have nil (2024: nil) major cuslomers having sales of ten percent or more during, Lhe year,

3 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE
These financial statements were authorizad for issue an October 02, 2025 by the Board of Direclors of the Company:.



n RE-ARRANGEMENTS
The following rearrangements were made owing to change in accounting policy of recopnizing minimum and final taxes as levy instead of current lax under the guidance for
taxes issued by ICAP as per JAS 8 resulling in disclosing minimum taxes as levies without any restalement effect in prior years due to immaterial impact also deferred tax
for belier presontation,

This year disclosed  Last year shown in

s
321 Current fax (2024: nif} Levies Current Tax
312 Deferred tax incomse {2024: Rs. 331,970,126} Profil or loss Other
comprehensive
incume
I'rovision (or taxation Tax Provision far taxation
payable/refundabl
e
a3 GENERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.
As required U/5232(1) of the Companies Act, 2017 these financial stalemenis have been signed by Lwo directors and CFO as ~

Ihe Chief Executive of the corypany is out of country. qb“,

X o . ﬂ/l_p_ﬂ_ﬂ;_’j'_

[ Chairman "] [ Chiel Fiw OiMicer Director |



FORM 20
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1.1 Name of the Company [ KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at §  306-06-2025 |
S hareholdingseeese
2.2 No. of Sharehold From To Total Shares Held
786 1 100 26,336
831 101 200 305,206
821 501 1,000 740,547
2112 1,001 5,000 6,276,258
1064 5,001 10,000 8,684,811
503 16,001 15,000 6,575,463
362 15,001 20,000 6,744,075
255 20,001 25,000 ' 6,052,360
180 25,001 30,060 5,169,829
92 30,001 35,000 3,043,705
139 35,001 40,000 5,350,055
83 40,001 45,000 3,596,172
195 45,001 50,000 9,658,988
33 50,001 55,000 2,805,327
74 55,001 60,000 4,352,857
33 60,001 65,000 2,094,423
39 65,001 70,000 2,671,203
46 70,001 75,000 3,403,221
34 75,001 80,000 2,672,028
29 80,001 85,000 2,412,602
30 85,001 50,000 2,667,828
17 90,001 95,000 1,576,627
[t9 95,001 100,000 11,887,102
17 100,001 105,000 1,736,451
16 105,001 110,000 1,739,979
11 110,001 115,000 1,240,074
18 115,001 120,000 2,138,891
19 120,001 125,000 2,348,587
15 125,001 130,000 _ 1,931,423
9 130,001 135,000 1,187,415
7 135,001 140,000 : 973,804
3 140,001 145,000 430,002
27 145,001 150,000 4,045,500
3 150,001 153,000 455,278
8 155,001 160,000 1,268,233
5 160,001 165,000 820,392
8 165,001 170,000 1,343,791
17 170,001 175,000 2,960,935
3 175,001 180,000 895,000
5 180,001 185,000 914,900
J 185,001 190,000 941,500
3 190,001 195,000 967,500
57 195,001 200,000 11,394,400
6 200,001 205,000 1,209.471
7 205,001 210,000 1,460,106
4 210,001 215,000 853,500
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215,001
220,001
235,001
230,001
235,001
240,001
245,001
250,001
260,001
265,001
270,001
275,001
285,001
290,001
295,001
305,001
310,001
315,001
320,001
330,001
335,001
345,001
350,001
355,001
360,001
365,001
370,001
380,001
385,001
395,001
420,001
435,001
440,001
445,001
450,001
455,001
460,001
485,001
490,001
495,001
500,001
525,001
545,001
560,001
565,001
570,001
590,001
595,001
610,001
615,001
620,001
630,001
645,001
665,001
695,001
720,001
730,001
735,001

220,000
225,000
230,000
235,000
240,000
245,000
250,000
255,000
265,000
270,000
275,000
280,000
290,000
295,000
300,000
310,000
315,000
320,000
325,000
335,000
340,000
350,000
355,000
360,000
365,000
370,000
375,000
385,000
390,000
400,000
425,000
440,000
445,000
450,000
455,000
460,000
465,000
490,000
495,000
500,000
505,000
530,000
550,000
565,000
570,000
575,000
595,000
600,000
615,000
620,000
625,000
635,000
650,000
670,000
700,000
725,000
735,000
740,000

1,306,745
672,248
1,138,351
462,839
240,000
481,030
2,492,000
255,000
260,500
535,990
1,374,000
1,113,026
1,445,603
882,204
5,098,000
618,276
1,248,807
1,277,048
650,000
335,000
675,956
1,400,000
1,058,500
1,078,500
365,000
731,021
744,400
762,390
389,000
4,797,000
1,269,000
440,000
440,916
450,000
452,908
460,000
925,400
980,000
493,421
8,500,000
1,508,518
530,000
1,100,000
562,431
1,137,999
571,000
1,182,555
1,200,000
614,300
1,238,900
1,250,000
634,500
1,950,000
665,344
2,800,000
725,000
730,822
737,000



1 740,001 745,000 742,000
1 745,001 750,000 750,000
1 770,001 775,000 775,000
3 795,001 800,000 2,396,642
1 800,001 805,000 800,885
1 805,001 810,000 " 810,000
1 815,001 820,000 818,000
1 880,001 885,000 ' 885,000
I 895,001 900,000 900,000
1 935,001 940,000 935,100
1 995,001 1,000,000 1,000,000
1 1,015,001 1,020,000 1,020,000
1 1,025,001 1,030,000 1,029,200
1 1,045,001 1,050,000 1,050,000
1 1,080,001 1,085,000 1,082,000
1 1,095,001 1,100,000 1,100,000
1 1,130,001 1,135,000 1,130,190
1 1,180,001 1,185,000 1,185,000
1 1,200,001 1,205,000 1,201,808
1 1,240,001 1,245,000 1,242,593
1 1,270,001 1,275,000 1,272,156
1 1,395,001 1,400,000 1,400,000
2 1,495,001 1,500,000 3,000,000
1 1,595,001 1,600,000 1,600,000
1 1,885,001 1,850,000 1,889,794
1 1,950,001 1,955,000 1,951,458
1 1,995,001 2,000,000 2,000,000
1 2,015,001 2,020,000 2,015,767
1 2,040,001 2,045,000 2,044,000
1 2,195,001 2,200,000 ' 2,200,000
1 3,300,001 3,305,000 3,300,500
1 3,695,001 3,700,000 3,700,000
] 3,795,001 3,300,000 3,800,000
1 6,295,001 6,300,000 6,300,000
1 6,495,001 6,500,000 6,500,000
1 7,200,001 1,205,000 7,200,788
1 23,785,001 23,790,000 23,789,000
1 35,415,001 35,420,000 35,419,289
t 96,005,001 96,010,000 96,009,512

3389 435,714,285




2.3 Categories of Shareholders

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2 Associated Companies,
undertakings and related
parties. (Farent Company)

2.3.3 NIT and ICP

2.3.4 Banks Development
Financial Institutions, Non

Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies

2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutfual
Funds

2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10%
or more

2.3.8 General Public
a. Local
b. Foreign

2.3.9 Others (to be specified)
- Joint Stock Companies

- Foreign Companies

- Pension Funds

- Others

Shares Held

127,045,033

506,613

3,539

57,000

06,042,612

258,832,102
0

49,056,099
14,900
55,067

141,932

Percentage

29.1579

0.1163

0.0013

0.0131

22.0426

59.4041

11.2588
0.0034
0.0126
(.0326



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2025

Sr. No. Name No. of Shares Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties {(Name Wise Detail): - -
Mutual Funds {Name Wise Detail)
1 GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCK FUND 500 0.00G1
2 SECOND PRUDENTIAL MODARABA 100 0.0000
3 THIRD PRUDENTIAL MODARABA 400 0.0001
4 PRUDENTIAL STOCK FUND LTD. (CDC) 6,000 0.0014
5 PRUDENTIAL STOCKS FUND LTD (03360) (CDC) 50,000 0.0115
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (CDC) 23,789,000 5.4598
2 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD KALEEM 9,633 0.0022
3 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED 96,042,612 22,0428
4 MR. MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 7,202,288 1.6530
5 MR. FAISAL QAIYUM 500 0.0001
6 MRS. AQSA JAHANGIR 500 0.0001
7 MR. ABBAS AL 500 0.0001
Executives: - -
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 61,108 0.0140
Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company {Name Wise Detail)
S.No. Name Holding “%hAge
1 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED (CDC) 96,042,612 22.0426
2 NCC - PRE SETTLEMENT BELIVERY ACCOUNT (CDC) 35,419,289 8.1290
3 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (CDC) 23,789,000 5.4598
Ali trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:
S.No. Name Share Issue againt Loan  Sale/Gift
1 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (CDC) 23,607,500 -
2 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD KALEEM (CDC) - 1,794,221
3 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED {CDC) - 67,900,000
4 MR. MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF (CDC) - 20,000,000




Form of Proxy - Annual General Meeting

The Corporate Secretary Folio # /
Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited CDCA/C#.
7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg IIl, Lahore Participant
LD
Account #
Shares held
[/We of
being a member (s) of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited hold ordinary
shares hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss of
or failing him/her of

as my /our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and.on
my/our behalf at the 53" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday October 28, 2025 at 09:00 a.m. at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg 111;
Lahore and at every adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2025.
1. Witness:
Signature AFFIX
Name REVE.NUE i
STAMP of Fifty rupees
Address .
CNIC
2.  Witness:
Signature Signature
Name (Signature appended abgve
Address should agree with the.
specimen signatures
CNIC registered with the
Company.)
IMPORTANT

1. This Form of proxy, duly completed and signed, must be received at‘the
registered office of the company, at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg I1], Lahore
Pakistan, not less then 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of
proxy are deposited by a member with the company, all such instruments of
proxy shall be rendered invalid.
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